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CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Come now the Plaintiff, Prisca O. Obeleagu (“Ms. Obeleagu”), individually on behalf of
herself and all others similarly situated, by and through their counsel, Terry;E. Morris Esq.,
Douglas N. Gottron Esq. and Morris Palerm, LLC, and bring this lawsuit a%ainst the Defendants,
Navient Solutions, LLC and Navient Corporation (collectively both defendants to be referred to
as “Navient”), SLM Private Credit Student Loan Trust 2005-A, (“SLM 2005 Trust™) in

furtherance thereof, state and aver as follows:

I. INTRODUCTION

1. This is an action for damages is brought by Ms. Obeleagu, individually and on
behalf of all other Maryland residents similarly situated, due to the illegal and systematic abuse
of Maryland residents by Defendants Navient, and SLM 2005 Trust; relative to engaging in
collection and collection related student loan lawsuits, without adherence to Maryland collection
agency licensing and consumer protection laws, specifically, to wit: }\daryland Consumer
Protection Act (“MCPA”), MD Code, Commercial Law, § 13-101, ez seq., the Maryland
Consumer Debt Collection Act (“MCDCA”), MD Code, Commercial Law, § 14-201, ef seq.,
and Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act (“MCALA;’), MD Code, Business Regulation,
§ 7-101, ef seq. and Md. Code Ann., Corps. & Assn’s § 12-902.

2. For all relevant periods of time to this action, specifically for the period beginning

not ecarlier than three years prior to the date of the filing of this lawsuit, Navient has been
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involved in the business of initiating and/or maintaining consumer collection actions on behalf of
consumer student loan debt owner SLM 2005 Trust. Notwithstanding its status as a “collection
agency” by definition under the MCALA, Navient has not, during said period of time, obtained
and/or maintained a collection agency license issued by the Maryland Commissioner of
Financial Regulation pursuant to the Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act (“MCALA”),
codified by the Maryland Business Regulation Article, MD Code, Business Regulation, § 7-101,

et seq., as a required condition of engaging in said activities.

II. JURISDICTION

3. This court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to MD
Code, Courts and Judicial Proceedings, §§ 1-501, 3-403 and 4-402 in that this is a civil action
within the original jurisdiction of the Court and the amount in controversy is within its
jurisdictional threshold.

4, This court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants in this action pursuant to
MD Code, Courts and Judicial Proceedings, § 6-103 because the Defendants (1) transacted
and/or transact business in the State of Maryland; and/or (2) caused and/or cause the tortious
injuries set forth herein by acts and/or omissions in the State of Maryland.

5i Venue is proper in the Circuit Court for Prince George’s County pursuant to MD
Code, Courts and Judicial Proceedings, § 6-201 in that this is an action against corporate entities,

there is no venue applicable to all Defendants and the cause of action arose within Prince
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George’s County.
III. PARTIES

6. Plaintiff, Prisca O. Obeleagu is an individual consumer currently residing in
Prince George’s County, Maryland, at the address set forth in the caption hereto.

58 Defendant Navient Corporation is a loan management, servicing, and asset
recovery company and is a Delaware corporation. Navient Corporation is the direct or indirect
owner of Navient Solutions, LLC. At all times material to this complaint, Navient Corporation
has been transacted business in the state of Maryland, whether directly or through its
subsidiaries, Navient Solutions, LLC. Defendant Navient Corporation is a consumer debt
collector as defined by Md. Code Ann., Com. Law, § 14-201(b) of the MCDCA as these debts
arose out of a consumer student loan accounts.

8. Defendant Navient Solutions, LLC formally known as Navient Solutions, Inc., is
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Navient Corporation, is a Delaware corporation. Navient
Solutions, Inc., principally engages in servicing of federal and private student loans for more
than 12 million borrowers. Navient Solutions, LLC is a consumer debt collector as defined by
Md. Code Ann., Com. Law, § 14-201(b) of the MCDCA as these debts arose out of a consumer
student loan accounts.

9. There has been significant overlap between the corporate governance and
management of Navient Corporation and Navient Solutions, LLC. More $pecifically, many of
the directors and officers of Co-Defendant Navient Solutions, LLC. have also been directors or
officers of Navient Corporation.

10. For example, as of 2014, John Remondi served as President and Chief Executive

Officer for both Navient Corporation and Navient Solutions, Inc.; John Kane served as Chief
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Operating Officer for both Navient Corporation and Navient Solutions, LLC.; Somsak
Chivavibul served as Chief Financial Officer for both Navient Corporation and Navient
Solutions, Inc.; Timothy Hynes served as Chief Risk Officer for both Navient Corporation and
Navient Solutions, LLC.; and Stephen O’Connell served as Senior Vice President and Treasurer
for both Navient Corporation and Navient Solutions, LLC.

11. Co-defendant Navient Corporation also owns or leases the offices used by Co-
Defendant Navient Solutions, LLC and has responsibility for the hiring of employees for
Navient Solutions, Inc. and manages all compliance auditing for Navient Solutions, Inc. Navient
Corporation is a consumer debt collector as defined by Md. Code Ann., Com. Law, § 14-201(b)
of the MCDCA as these debts arose out of a consumer student loan accounts.

12: Navient Corporation consented to, has knowledge of, has materially participated
in, and/or has controlled the activities of Navient Solutions, Inc. with respect to the conduct
alleged in this Complaint. Thus, Navient Corporation and Navient Solutions, LLC are alter ego
of one another.

13. Defendant, SLM Private Credit Loan Trust 2005-A (“SLI‘\/I 2005 Trust™) is a
Delaware statutory trust whose accounts receivables and collection of said receivables are
serviced by Co-Defendant Navient. SLM 2005 Trust is not registered with Maryland SDAT as
a foreign trust but has yet filed numerous lawsuits in the state of Maryland Courts and has
otherwise conducting substantial business in this state without the required Trust registration.

RELEVANT FACTS

14.  The alleged debts subject to this dispute are "consumer transactions" as that term
is defined by Md. Code Ann., Com. Law, § 14-201(c) of the MCDCA as these debts arose out

of a consumer student loan account,
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15.  In August of 2004, Ms. Obeleagu applied for and received a student loan from the
First National Bank of Sioux Falls. The principal amount borrowed was $21,200.

16. At the time of loan commencement Plaintiff was not required to make any
payments on the loan as she was currently enrolled as a full-time student.

17.  In January of 2005; Plaintiff’s loan along with thousands of other Maryland
residents were sold to entity, SLM Education Credit Finance Corporation. Four months later in
April of 2005, SLM Education Credit Finance Corporation then sold Plaintiff's and other
Maryland resident loans and rights to collect on the receivables; to Co-Defendant SLM 2005
Trust. Exhibit 1.

18.  In October of 2014, Plaintiff while still in graduate s;:hool full-time, began
receiving collection letters and phone calls from Defendant Navient regarding her student loan
account. Exhibit 2. ‘

19.  Plaintiff became confused in regard to receiving these debt communications
because at all times relevant she was a full-time student and thus her loan payments should have
been deferred.

20.  From October of 2014 through March of 2016, while still matriculating as a full-
time student Plaintiff either received a monthly collection letter from Navient or a monthly
collection phone calls from the same.

21. | For all of these debt communication contacts Navient indicated that they were the
owner of the debt and that all payments were to be made to Navient Collections Dept. In fact,
the collection letters in Exhibit 2 identify the debt collector as “Navient Coilections”.

22.  In January of 2017; Co-defendant SLM 2005 Trust filed suit against Plaintiff

alleging that since 2005 they were the true owner of Plaintiff’s student loan and that Plaintiff
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was in default. The case was filed in this Court and assigned the following case number:
CAL17-02210 (“the collection case”).

23. At the time of filing and even now SLM 2005 Trust, a Delaware statutory trust
was not registered with Maryland SDAT as a foreign trust doing business in the State of
Maryland.

24.  During discovery of the collection case its revealed that Navient was in fact a 3™
party debt collector for SLM 2005 Trust.

25. It was also discovered:

That Navient did not have a debt collection license issued by the State of

Maryland.

e That Navient had no ownership interest in Co-Defendant SLM 2005 Trust.

That Navient did not have an ownership interest in Plaintiff’s loan.

That SLM 2005 Trust has no employees, thus all actions taken on behalf of the

trust was conducted unilaterally by unlicensed debt collector, Navient.

That Navient on behalf of SLM 2005 Trust retained the services of debt

collection attorneys Stillman Law Offices in order to file suit against Plaintiff.
26.  As the SLM 2005 Trust has no employees, it was thus Navient that caused the
unlawful filing of the collection case against Plaintiff and thousands of other Maryland
residents.
27. A review of records reveals that Navient as an unlicensed debt collector has
caused the filing of over 1,000 lawsuits in the state of Maryland in an effort to collect on
consumer loans on behalf of unregistered corporate trusts.

28.  Plaintiff has paid in excess of $3000 to Navient, an unlicensed debt collector.
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A. Common Class Allegations

29.  Navient uses instrumentalities of interstate commerce and the US mails in its
business the principal purpose of which is the collection of consumer loan debts and in the
enforcement of debts. As such, it is a “debt collector” as defined under 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6)
and is restricted by and subject to the remedies of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15
U.S.C. § 1692, et seq. (“FDCPA™).

30.  On the date that the underlying student loan was assigned unto SLM 2005 Trust,
Navient was engaged by contract to service said consumer debt as a 3" party debt collector.
Accordingly, Navient, was and is a “collection agency” as defined by MD Code, Business
Regulation, § 7-101(d), a “collector” as defined by MD Code, Commercial Law, § 14-201(b),
and a “person” as defined by MD Code, Commercial Law, § 13-101(h), and is restricted by and
subject to the remedies of the Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act (“MCALA™), MD
Code, Business Regulation, § 7-101, et seq., Maryland Consumer Bebt Collection Act
(“MCDCA”), MD Code, Commercial Law, § 14-201, et seq., and, in tum, by the Maryland
Consumer Protection Act (“MCPA”), MD Code, Commercial Law, § 13-101, ef seq., pursuant to
the MCPA, MD Code, Commercial Law, § 13- 301(14)(iii).

31. Navient routinely engages in collecting money on “consumer claims” owed by
residents of and/or persons located within the State of Maryland arising from transactions in
which, for a family, household, or personal purpose, such residents and/or persons sought or
obtained money and/or real property, collectively as defined by MD Code, Business

Regulation, § 7-101(f).

32.  Navient engages in the business of collecting “consumer claims” and is,
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accordingly, a “collection agency” as defined by MD Code, Business Regulation, §7-101(d)(1).

33.  As a “collection agency” engaged in the collection of consumer claims from
residents of and/or persons owning real property located within the State of Maryland, it was and
is required to be licensed by the State of Maryland as a collection agency in the State of
Maryland. MD Code, Business Regulation, § 7-301.

34, As a “collector” under the MCDCA, Navient is prohibited from collecting or
attempting to collect an alleged debt and/or claim or attempt to enforce a right with knowledge
that the right does not exist.

35. At all periods of time in which Navient has been engaged in the business of
collecting on consumer claims from residents within the State of Maryland, it neither has
obtained nor possessed a license to operate as a collection agency in contravention of the
Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act, MD Code, Business Regulation, § 7-101, et seq.

36. Every collection effort engaged by Navient in the State of Maryland against
residents located within the State of Maryland to include, but not be limited to, every civil
action filed and/or maintained, collectively, in the Courts for the State of Maryland, and all
results thereof, is an unfair and deceptive trade practice under the Maryland Consumer Debt
Collection Act, MD Code, Commercial Law, § 14-202(8), and the Maryland Consumer
Protection Act, MD Code, Commercial Law, § 13-301(14)(iii), and, accordingly, is void. Finch
v. LVNV Funding, LLC, 212 Md. App. 748 (2013).

37. Every collection effort engaged by Navient in the State of Maryland against
residents located within the State of Maryland to include, but not be limited to, every civil
action maintained, collectively, in the Courts for the State of Maryland, and all results thereof,

is void for failing to maintain and possess a collection agency license issued by the State of
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Maryland in contravention of the Maryland Consumer Protection Act (“MCPA”), MD' Code,
Commercial Law, § 13-301(14)(iii), the Maryland Consumer Debt Collection Act (“MCDCA™),
MD Code, Commercial Law, § 14-202(8), and the Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act
(“MCALA™), MD Code, Business Regulation, § 7-301(a). Finch v. LVNV Funding, LLC, 212
Md. App. 748 (2013). |

38. By initiating and/or maintaining collection actions against residents of and/or
persons located within the State of Maryland, Navient has engaged in usfng false, deceptive
and/or misleading representations in connection with such collection actions in violation of the
FDCPA by (1) engaging in false representations as to the character, amount and/or status of
any debt, 15 U.S.C. §1692e(2)(A), and (2) using a false representation and/or deceptive means
of collecting and/or attempting to collect on such debts, 15 U.S.C. §1692¢(10). Said actions,
further, constitute an unfair practice in violation of the FDCPA by using an unfair and/or
unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect said debts, 15 U.S.C. § 1692f. Said
actions, further, constitute unfair and deceptive trade practices under the Maryland Consumer
Debt Collection Act, MD Code, Commercial Law, § 14-202(8), and the Maryland Consumer
Protection Act, MD Code, Commercial Law, § 13-301(14)(iii), by claiming and/or attempting

to enforce rights with knowledge that such rights do not exist.

IV. CLASS ALLEGATIONS

39, Plaintiff brings this action individually and as a statewide class action.

40, Plaintiff seeks to certify two classes:

A. Class 1: All current and former student loan borrowers located within
the State of Maryland against whom a collection lawsuit was initiated
and/or maintained by and/or at the request of Navient within three years
prior to the filing of this Complaint. :
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B. Class II: All current and former student loan borrowers located within
the State of Maryland against whom a collection lawsuit was initiated
and/or maintained by at the request of Navient and a judgment was

entered.
A. Numerosity
41.  Navient is perhaps the largest student loan servicer in the US and thus there are

over 1000 Maryland residents who have received collection communications from Navient, have
been sued and who also have been sued with a judgment entered. All of the aforementioned debt
collecting activity occurred while Navient was unlicensed as a Maryland Consumer debt
collector. Both classes of Plaintiffs are ascertainable as the names and addresses of all class

members can be identified in business records maintained by the Defendants and also by

Maryland court records.

B. Commonality

42.  All members of the two classes for which certification is sought (hereinafter

“Classes™) had their rights violated in the same manner by the same illegal actions of Navient.

43, Common evidence, in particular (1) a list of all student loan borrowers in
Maryland during the relevant period of time that received debt communication from Navient
during this time period; (2) a list of all student loan borrowers that have defaulted on their
obligation (3) a list of said student loan borrowers against whom a collection action was initiated
and/or maintained; (4) a breakdown of all monies obtained as a result of said collection actions;
Such common evidence will drive resolution of the claims of the Classes.

44.  There are common questions of law and fact which are common to the members

of the Classes, including:

A. Whether Navient has acted as a debt collection agency in the State of Maryland;
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-

B. Whether the Navinet was licensed to act as a debt collection agency in the
State of Maryland,;

C. Whether Navient should be enjoined from continuing to act as debt collection
agency without a license;

D. Whether Navient as a 3" party debt collector and the student loan trusts that it
represents should be ordered to vacate all judgments obtained in any collection
actions filed in this State.

B Whether Navient and the student loan trusts that it represents should be ordered
to disgorge money that has been wrongfully collected while not being licensed
to act as a debt collection agency;

45. Statutory relief under the FDCPA, MCPA, MCDCA and MCALA is directed

based upon the common conduct of Navient, and not the subjective, individual experiences

of members of the Classes.

C. Typicality
46. Plaintiffs have the same claims to statutory relief as do all other members of the

Classes.
47.  Any defenses that the Defendants may have to liability, quantum of statutory
damages and other remedies as are sought in this action with respect to Plaintiffs’ claims would

be generally applicable to all members of the Classes.
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D. Adequacy
48. Plaintiff brings this lawsuit after an extensive investigation of the alleged

misconduct of Navient.
49.  Plaintiff brings this lawsuit with the intention of stopping the unlawful practices of

Navient and recovering statutory remedies for all consumers affected.
50.  Plaintiff will continue to vigorously pursue relief for the Classes.

51.  Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of all class members in the
prosecution of this action. Plaintiff is similarly situated with, and have suffered similar injuries
as, the members of the Classes they seek to represent. Plaintiffs state and aver that Navient has
acted wrongfully, wish to obtain redress of the wrongs committed, and will continue to prosecute
this action to prevent Navient from perpetrating similar wrongs on othehrs. To that end, Plaintiff
has retained counsel experienced in handling class action lawsuits involving unfair business
practices impacting the rights of consumers, the collection of consumer debt, and the defense of
such acts and litigation. Neither Plaintiff nor her counsel has any adverse interest which might

cause them not to vigorously pursue this action.

E. Predominance/Superiority

52, Statutory relief under the FDCPA, MCPA, MCDCA and MCALA follows from
evidence that Navent acted in a manner common to the Classes and not the subjective experience
of any one complainant.

53 Common issues will predominate substantially over individual issues in the ultimate
resolution of this action for the Classes.

54.  Plaintiff and Plaintiff’s counsel are not aware of any other pending actions
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against Navient related to engaging in collection actions without maintaining a collection agency
license.

55.  The class notice mechanism provides an opportunity for uninformed members of
the Classes to learn about their rights and obtain relief where they otherwise would not have.

V. CAUSES OF ACTION

COUNT I
DECLARATORY JUDGMENT:

56.  Plaintiff and the members of all Classes reallege and incorporate the matters and

facts set forth in the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.

57.  This is an action for declaratory judgment for the purpose of determining questions

of actual controversy between the parties as hereinafter set forth.

58.  Navient has engaged in the following failures and illegal practices about which

Plaintiff seeks a declaration from the Court: '

A. The practice by Navient and 2005 SLM Trust of (1) collecting and/or attempting
to collect any consumer debt from a student loan obligor without being duly
registered as a foreign trust by the State of Maryland and (2) collecting and/or
attempting to collect any debt from a student loan obligor without being licensed
by the State of Maryland as a collection agency, constitute false and misleading

representations and/or furnishing certain deceptive forms proscribed by the

FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e and 1692, and/or unfair and deceptive trade
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practices proscribed by the MCPA, MD Code, Commercial Law, § 13-301.

B. The failure of Navient to obtain and maintain a collection agency license from
the State of Maryland prior to engaging in any collection is a violation of the
FDCPA, 15 U.S.C.A. § 1692e, and MCALA, MD Code, Business Regulation, §
7-101, et seq., and renders void any judgment

£ The failure of Navient to obtain and maintain a collection agency license from the
State of Maryland prior to claiming, attempting and/or enforcing any alleged right
to collect on any debt allegedly owed by residents of th.c State of Maryland
collectively unto it, is a violation of the MCDCA, MD Code, Commercial Law, §
14-201, ef seq., and constitutes an unfair and deceptive trade practice under the
MCPA, MD Code, Commercial Law, § 13-101, e? seq.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs and the members of all Classes pray unto this honorable

Court as follows:

(1) That the Court certify this civil action as a class action with the Plaintiff as class
representatives and her attorneys as counsel on behalf of the Class described
herein;

(2)  That the Court issue a declaratory order commensurate with the foregoing failures

and illegal practices of Navient as heretofore set forth;

(3)  That the Court enter an order declaring that Navient lacked authority to have filed
and/or maintained (a) any consumer debt collection action, including any against
Plaintiff and other cléss members in the Courts for the State of Maryland, and (b)
any collection action against any class members in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for

the District of Maryland, or elsewhere;

Class Action Complaint Page 15 of 31
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(4)  That the Court enter an omnibus order declaring that all judgments entered for the
benefit of Navient and/or any of the Delaware Trusts that Navient commenced
collection efforts for that said judgments be rendered void,;

(5) That the Court enter an omnibus order releasing any and all lfcns in any real
property arising as a result of all judgments entered for the benefit of Navient
and/or any Delaware trust that Navient represented in any of the Courts for the
State of Maryland.

(6) That the Court enter any other and further orders and/or omnibus orders providing
such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and appropriate under the

circumstances.

COUNT I

FDCPA VIOLATIONS: CLASS I

[

59.  Plaintiff and the members of Class reallege and incorporate the matters and
facts set forth in the preceding Paragraphs as is fully set forth herein.

60.  The practice by Navient of collecting and/or attempting to collect any debt from a
student loan borrower without being licensed by the State of Maryland as a collection agency,
constitutes false and misleading representations proscribed by the FDCPA. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e.

61.  As a result of all said actions on the part of Navient in violation of the FDCPA,
Plaintiffs and the members of Class have suffered damages.

62.  As a result of all said actions on the part of Navient in violation of the FDCPA,
Plaintiff and the members of Class are entitled to damages under and pursuant to the FDCPA

against it.
Class Action Complaint Page 16 of 31
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WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs and the members of Class I pray unto this honorable Court
as follows:
(1)  That the Court certify this civil action as a class action with Plaintiff as class
representatives and her attorneys as counsel on behalf of the Class described
herein;

) That the Court issue an award of statutory damages against Navient as set forth
under 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(2),

3) That the Court issue an award of reasonable attorney’s fees together with costs of
this action; and, |
(4)  That the Court enter an order providing such other and further relief as the Court
may deem just and appropriate under the circumstances.
COUNT IV

VIOLATIONS OF MCALA, MCDCA AND MCPA: CLASS I

63.  Plaintiff and the members of Class reallege and incorporate allegations in the
preceding Paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.

64. Plaintiff has suffered injuries that are common among all Class members,
specifically, collection actions have been filed and/or maintained against student loan borrowers
indebted unto SLM 2005 Trust in which (1) judgments are either being sought or have been
obtained and monies are being and/or have been collected from Plaintiff and Class members
involuntarily by way of various garnishment actions, assertion of invalid lien rights and other
collection actions throughout the Courts in the State of Maryland.

65. The Defendants have violated the MCALA, MCDCA and MCPA and,
accordingly, Plaintiff and Class members are entitled to damages under and pursuant to the

Class Action Complaint Page 17 of 31
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same.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs and the members of Class III pray unto this honorable
Court as follows:

(1) That the Court certify this civil action as a class action with the Plaintiff as class
representative and her attorneys as counsel on behalf of the Class described
herein;

2) That the Court issue an award of damages against the Defendants in an amount
equal to all monies collected from Plaintiff and Class members during the
relevant period of time after a collection lawsuit was filed and/or maintained for
and/or on behalf of the trust.

3) That the Court issue an award of reasonable attorney’s fees together with costs of
this action; and,

(4) That the Court issue an award for emotional damages sustained by Plaintiff and
the class.

5) That the Court enter an order providing such other and further relief as the Court
may deem just and appropriate under the circumstances.

COUNT YV

UNJUST ENRICHMENT: CLASS II

66.  Plaintiff and the class realleges and incorporate allegation in the preceding
paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.

67.  Navient while unlicensed as a debt collector, collected monies through the
initiation and/or maintenance of collection actions during the three years prior to the filing of
this lawsuit.

Class Action Complaint Page 18 of 31
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68.  SLM 2005 trust and many other Delaware trusts benefitted through the receipt of
collection monies obtained as a result of collection actions initiated and/or maintained on its
behalf to which it was not entitled by law. .

69.  SLM 2005 Trust secured a substantial benefit as a result of said actions.

70.  SLM 2005 Trust was aware that Navient did not possess a debt collection
license while acting for their benefit

71.  That the Defendants have come into possession of money in the form of
payments that it had no right to receive or retain, both in law and in equity.

72. It would be inequitable for the Defendants to retain any such funds to which it
had no legal right.

73.  As a direct consequence, Plaintiff and the members of the Class have been
damaged.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff and the members of Class III pray unto -this honorable
Court as follows:

(1) That the Court certify this civil action as a class action with the Plaintiffs as class
representatives and their attorneys as counsel on behalf of the Class described
herein;

2) That the Court issue an award of damages against the Defendants in an amount
equal to all monies collected by it through the initiation and/or maintenance of
collection actions during the relevant period of time;

3) That the Court issue an award of punitive damages in such amount as shall be
deemed just and appropriate bearing in mind the amount of monies wrongfully

received and/or collected and the net worth of the Defendants.

Class Action Complaint Page 19 of 31
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4) That the Court issue an award of reasonable attorney’s fees together with costs of
this action; and,

) That the Court enter an order providing such other and further relief as the Court
may deem just and appropriate under the circumstances.

COUNT VI
CONSPIRACY
ALL DEFENDANTS

All Defendants

74. Plaintiff and the class reallege and incorporate the allegations ‘in the preceding
paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.

75.  Defendants have not undertaken the above practices and activities in isolation, but
instead have done so as part of a common scheme and conspiracy.

76. More speciﬁcai ly, each Defendant and members of the conspiracy, with knowledge
and intent, agreed to the overall objective of the conspiracy, agreed to commit acts which were in
violation of Maryland debt collection licensing laws.

77.  Defendant SLM 2005 Trust and Navient agfeed to enter into a debt collection
servicing agreement with Navient, with each party knowing full well that Navient did not possess
the required debt collection licensed issued by State of Maryland.

78. Alternatively, SLM 2005 Trust knew that Navient, its retained debt collector did not
possess a valid debt collection license issued by the State of Maryland, but nonetheless agreed to
allow Navient to file unlawful lawsuits for its benefit.

79. The defendants’ unlawful agreement acts to engage in misdemeanor debt collection

activity is and was the proximate cause of damages sustained by Plaintiff and the class.

Class Action Complaint Page 20 of 31
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WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff and members of Class pray unto this honorable Court as follows:

(6) That the Court issue an award of damages against the Defendants in an amount

equal to all monies collected by it through the initiation and/or maintenance of

collection actions during the relevant period of time;

(7)  That the Court issue an award of punitive damages in such amount as shall be

deemed just and appropriate bearing in mind the amount of monies wrongfully

collected.

(8) That the Court issue an award of reasonable attorney’s fees together with costs of

this action; and,

) That the Court enter an order providing such other and further relief as the Court

may deem just and appropriate under the circumstances.

Date: December 18, 2017

Date: December 18, 2017

Class Action Complaint

Respectfully submitted,

MORRIS PALERM, LLC

glas N. Gotron
arrister’s Place
51 Rockville Pike
Rockyville, Maryland 20852

Tel: (301) 424-6290

eMail: dgottron@morrispalerm.com

Tepty E. Morris
2 Barrister’s Place
51 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Tel: (301) 424-6290
eMail: tmorris@morrispalerm.com

Page 21 of 31
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'SALE AGREEMENT

: Dnled as of April 28, 2005
SALE AGREEMENT NUMBER 1

SLM Education Credit Funding LLC (the “Seiler™). hereby offers for sale lo SLM Private
Credi Siudent Loan Trus 2005-A {the “Purchaser™) the entire right, tile and interest of Ihc
Scller in the Loans described in the Bill of Saic and Loan Transmittal Summary Form
incorporated herein and, to the cxtent:Indicaed below, the Purchaseraccepts the Seller's offer.
In order to qualify as Eligible Loans, no payment of principal or imerest shall be thiny (30) days
or more Delinquent as of the Cutoff Date, which date shall be March I8, "005

TERNS, CONDI !!QNS AND CO!ENA.& !S

In consideration of the Purchase Price, the Seller hereby sells to the Purchaser the entire
right. title and interest of the Seller in the Loans acecpred for purchase, subject to all the terms
and canditions of the Sale A greement Master Securitization Terms Number 10001 Master Sale
Tenmns") nnd mnmdmcnts ench immpom(:d Imc:n by nefemnce, buwcen the Sciler nnd the

$1,645 783 165 {rcprt’.senung uu: sa!e prme nf lhc Notes k‘ss mlmvrilcrs cmnnns:ﬂumc) fess
52,700,000 (represcnting the Collection Account Initial Deposit) Jess 83,762,659 (representing
the Reserve Account Initial Deposit) Jess $154,000.000 (representing the Cush Capitalization
Account nitial Deposit)) and the Excess Distribution Certilicate.

This document shoil canstitute a Sale Ageeement as mfemr.d loin :.I:c Master Sale Terms
and. except as modified herein, each term used herein:shall have the some meaning as in the
Master Sale Terms. All references in the Master Sole Ternis to Loans or Eligible Loans shall be
deemed to refer to the Lonns gaverned by this Sate Agrcement, The Seller hereby mukes, as of
the date hereof, all the rcpmnw(mns and warraaties conlained in the Master Sake Terms and
makes such representations and warronties wn.h respect 1o the Loans governed by this Sale

Agreement.

: The parties hcﬂ:lo misnd that the transfer of Loans described in the Bill of Salc and Lonn _
Transmittal Sunsmary Form be; and be construed a¥, o valid sale of such Loans. However, in the
cvent that notwithstanding the intentions of the parties, such Lransfer is devmed to be a transfer
for security. then the Seller hereby grants 1o the Purchaser o first priority security interest in and
10 ail Loans deseribed in the Bill of Sale and Loan Transmittal Summnry Fam tosecwre a Iuan
in an amount equal to the Purchase Price of such Loam .

NYIMANACE 5467445
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rllllasqiy Sl 8 Un/iwille

-

B BILL OF SALE

Re: ExportSs® nqreement.dated January 1, 2002 (the “AqfeeQent"j

. The undersigned Seller sells and aas¢gna to SLM Educatiogn Credit Finance
Corporation (“ECFC") and its sugcessors and assigns ‘all of Seller’s rights,
title, and insurance interest in the portfolio of . Loans described below as being
accepted for purchase by ECFC, as listed on the atrached schedule. This sale is
for value received and is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the

Agreement.

The Seller makes (for the benefit of ECFC) the representations and
warranties set forth in the Agreement as of the date of this Bill of Sale.
Sseller authorizes ECFC to use a copy of thls document as the only official
notificacion to the Guarantor of assignment of the Loans to ECFC on the date of

purchase.

Tha

If any of the Loans were made under a master promlssory notge, this sale

excludes an assignment of Seller’s right to offer future loans under such Master

. promissoxzy Note. This right to offer future Loans is not assigndble by Seller
except to (i) the surviving entity follawing & merger or acquisition of Seller or
(ii) the purchaser of any such future loans {but ECEC does not waive any
obligation of the Seller to sell Loans under the Agreement). Seller warrants
that if it does not deliver the original Mdster Promigsory Note to ECEC at the
time of sale, Seller will deliver it to ECFC to the extent it is needed for

enforcement or claim-filing purpoaes.

Portfolio offered for sale by Seller: A
f,-g‘gé «/fg/a 3.37:17 .

Accounts ‘Principal $

Portfolio accepted for purchasa by ECFC:
Accounts S 244 *Puncipal § 55,2/ - ﬁ‘.‘ff 8 337 -557

SELLER ECFC k

The First National Bank in Sioux Falls SLM Education Credit Finance
100 §: Phillips Ave., P.O. Box 5186 Corporatiaon

Sioux Falls, SD 57117 " ¢/o Sallie Mae, Inc.

' > 12061 Bluemont Way - ;
’ ‘Reston, VA 20180
L. : | arTa: Customer Service Department

Signature of Authorized

Representative of Seller By: Saiii_;'_ = Inq.. nutizrized Agent
NAHEEEZ%§3?7~L /Eiéa‘a‘gr ". By: '-(' -.: 6:3;-- . :

AND ; . _
TITLE: Fioe “Sr Jen i

- ums AND A [J(a_as
TITLE:

. oATE OF purckasE: /| ‘f’

NOTE: Boxed areas are for completion3by ECFC

* Based on. estimated calculah;ons, which may be ad;usted upward orc
downward based on final reconclliatlons ;
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NAVI=NT

P.O. Box 9640
Wilkes-Barre PA 18773-9640
Navient.com

PRISCA O OBELEAGU - ' L sase
8806 CRANDALL RD . i
LANHAM MD 20706-1973

Loan Number: 5029 3504 7377 8673
O LT TR U L IR LU U T U T B A '

October 20, 2015

Payment Reminder

Dear PRISCA O OBELEAGL:

Your payment(s) for one or mare of the Navient education loans referanced below Is at least 10 days past due. If you've
already made your payment, we thank you and please disregard this notice. If you havent, we want {o take this
opportunity to remind you to make your paymenl loday.

Please make a payment for the full amount that is past due on your loans, $1,483.34, to bring your account curent.

Payment hlstory is sent to the consumer reporting agencies, but you still have time to prevent your
delinquency from belng reported.

Making payments is easy at Navient.com, where you can:

» Review yotr account detalls and make online payments each month; or

« Sign up for Automatic Debit,. On your due date every month, your paymen! will be automﬁcaiiy transferred to your
Navient account from the bank account you designale. For muti-party loans, only one party may enroll in avtomatic
debit

You can also mall your payment to:
Navien{
Attn: Payments
P.0O. Box 13611
Philadelphia, PA 19101-3611
Please contact us—we can help.
If you're having trouble making your monthly payments, please call us so we can assist you at 855-208-6423. We're here
to help you Monday - Friday 8 a.m. to'8 pm., and Salurday 8 a.m, to 12 pm., ET.
We appreciate the opporiunily 1o help you navigate the path to financial success.
Sincerely,

Navient Customer Collections

This is an attempl lo collect a debt and information obiained will be used for that purpose.

.

DG

DOO0HA %4
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Details for Loan Number:

Open Date
w3

Payment Due Information:
Mondhly Amouni Dua
$172.52

Datalls for Loan Numbac

Cpen Date
0B 2/04

Payment Due Information:
Monthly Amount Due
5412.68

Detalls for L.0an Numbar;

Open Date
0%/07/05

Paymeant Due Information:
Monthly Amount Due
515645

5029-3504-7377.8673
Current _Pﬂndpn!'
52854940

+ Past Dus mﬁwm
$122.53 )

5029.3504-7377-8681
Current Principal
$51,159.17

+ Past Due Amount
$412 1

5029-3504-7377-8699
Current Princtpal
$17.275.92

* Past Due Amount
$156.47

Interest Rate

5.000%

‘fut;u Amount Due
$345.05

imgrost Rata
B.250%

Tatal Amount Due

$825.37

Intorest Rate
0.750%

Total Amount Due.

sna2.e2

Page 2 of 11
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NAVI=NT.

P.O. Box 9640
Wilkes-Barre PA 18773-9640
Navient.com

PRISCA O OBELEAGU | - uzt0
8806 CRANDALL RD
LANHAM  MD 20706-1973

Loan Number: 5029 3504 7377 8673
e TR T LU O Y LA PR L R e

November 20, 2015

Your Delinquency May Be Reported to the Consumer Reporting Agencies

Dear PRISCA O OBELEAGU!

Your paymenl(s) for one or more of the Navient educéﬂ_un loans referenced at the end of I_ﬁis letier continues to be
definquent, and we urge you o make your missed payments today. Please make a payment for the amount that is past
due for all of your loans, $2,224.97, ta bring your accéunt current. s .

Unless you pay $1,483.34, your delinquency may bé reported lo the.cansumer reporting agencies, which may impact
your credit hislory and potentially make it difficult for you to

« Oblain future credit for auto loans, mortgages, and credil cards
+ Pay more for that credit

We understand that unexpected circumstances can cause financial difficulty. If you're having trouble making your

monthly payment, please call us at 866-334-6280. We're here (o help you Monday - Friday 8 a.m. tc 9 p.m.. and
Saturday 8 a.m. to 12 p.m., ET.

Mall your payment to:

Navient

Alin: Payments

P.O. Box 13611

Philadelphia, PA 19101-3611
We appreclate the opportunity to help you navigate the path to financiai success,
Sincerely,

Navient Collections

This is an attempt to collect a debt and information obtained will be used for that purpose. .
¥ s b " i v " * f Y ¥

Retaits for Loan Number: _ 5020.3504;7377.8673

Opon Date. Current Principal : Intorest Rate
08/11/03 $28,561.91 50005

Payment Dire-information: '

Manthly Amaount Dua +* Past Due Amaunl a Total Amount Due

$172,52 $345.05 $517.57

D02

QOOD6260

07 151720 PAGE 00OT1 OF 00001
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Datails for Loan Number

Open Dato
081 2/04

Paymaent Dua Information:

Monthly Amount Due
$412.66

Details for Loan Numbsr

Opan Date
0907105

Pay t Due Infor

Manthly Amount Due
$156.45 .

5028-3504-7377-8681
Current Principal
$51.217.49

+ Past Due Amount
$825.37

5029-3504-7371-8609.
Current Principal
$17,302.76

+ Past Dae Amount
531292

interest Rats
8.250%

Total Amount Due
$1,238.03

Intaresi Rate
9.750%

Total Amount Due
$469.37

Page 4 of 11
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NAVIENT

P.0O. Box 9640
Wilkes-Barre PA 18773-8640
Navient.com

PRISCA O OBELEAGU _ 15304
8806 CRANDALL RD ;
LANHAM MD 20706-1973

e gl D s I oy g qqan Numer: 5029 3304 7377 8073

December 19, 2015

Please contact us about your past-due student loan account

Dear PRISCA O OBELEAGLU:

Your payment(s) for one. or more of the Navient education loans referenced at the end of this lefter continues to be
delinquent. You're now more than two. monthly payments pasl due and we're concemed about the potential impact to
your credit history.

Please make a payment for the full amount that is past due oﬁ your loans, $2,866.60, to bring your account current.

It's important to pay on time
Without a payment for the full amount past due on your loans, you risk being reported to the credil bureaus.

Mail your payment to:
Navient
Aftn: Paymenis
P.O. Box 13611
Philadelphia, PA 19101-3611

Online resources to help
Visit Navient.com lo heip you manage your debts.

Contacl us - we can help
Please call us so we can assist you at . 855-208-6475 We're hera to help yDu Monday Fnday 8 a.m. to 9 p.m., and
Salurday 8'a.m.to 12 p. m., ET.

We appreciate the opportunity to help you nawgale the path to ﬁnancial success.

Sincerely,

Navient Collections

This Is an attempt fo collect a debl and informatian oblained will be used for that purpose.

Doo3

00011364

07 151270 PALE 00001 OF 00091
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Reatalls for Loan Number

Opan Dats
ognvaa

Payment Due information:
Monthty Amount Qua
£172.52 )

Qatajls for Loun Number;

Opsen Date
08/12/04

Paymeont Dua Information:
Monthly Amourni Dus
SA1266

DPetails for Loan Number;

Open Dats
03/07/05

Payment Due informatien:
Meonthly Amount Due
$156.45

-

5029.3504.7377.8673
Current Principa
" §28,574.02
* Past.Due Amount
$517.57

5028.3504.7377:8681
Current Princlpal
551,273.73

+ Past Due Amount
$1,23803 -

029-1504-7377-8699

Currant Principal
$17,328.75

L2 Past Due Amouni

$469.37

Interest Rota -
5:.000%

Total Amount Due |

$6590.08

" Interesi Ralo
8.250%

Total Amount Dus
$1,650.69 =

Interest Rate
9.750%

Total Amo uﬂ'l Due
$625.82

Page 6 of 11
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NAVI=NT

P.O. Box 9640
Wilkes-Barre PA 18773-9640
Navient.com

PRISCA O OBELEAGU a2
8806 CRANDALL RD _
LANHAM MD 20706-1973

- Loan Number: 5029 3504 7377 8673
Hagpartopegytopayeseg g Elgg 0 e 1R P P gty g0y _ SEE

January 20, 2016

Your Navient education loan(s) is seriously past due,
Please call us today.

Dear PRISCA O OBELEAGU:

Your payment(s) for one or more of the Navient educalion loans referenced at the end of this letter is serlously past due.

Please make a payment for the full amount that is past due on your loans, $3,719.64, to bring your account current.

With continued delinquency you harm your credit history, as the toan status will continue to be reported to the consumer
reparting agencies. Any delinquency can stay on your credit report for up to seven years,

Mall your payment to:
Navient
Attn; Payments
P.O. Box 13611
Philadelphia, PA 19101-3611

We can help you

Please call a Navient account manager loll free at 888-524-9100. We're here to help you Monday - Friday 8 a.m. to 9
p.m., and Saturday 8 a.m. to 12 p.m., ET.

Sincerely, i

Navient Colleclions

This is an attempt lo boﬂed a debt and !nfom:atfdh obtained will be used for that purpose.

Datails for L.oan Numben 5025-3504.7377-8673

Open Date CGurrent Principal In_ter_a,st_-ﬂafo
0811103 $28.586.49 3 5000%

Pay t Due Inf lon: e Sy _

Monthly Amount Due + Past Due Amount ; = : Tota! ‘Amount Duo-

s172.55 £690.09 $862,64

07 ¥60120 PAGE 00007 [F DOODY
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Datails for Loan Number; 5029-3504-7377-8681

~ Open Dato - ; ' Currant Principal
ggnaid ) $51,332.31
Faymant Dus Information: . ;
Manthly Amount Dua + Past Due Amount
$421.08 ) i $1,650.69
Detalls for Loan Number: 5029-3504-7371-B699
Open Dato Current Pringlpal
08/07105 $17,355.72

Payment Due Information:
Monthly Amount Due + Past Dug Amount
$159.43 $625.82

Interest Rata

8.-.5%'_

Total Amount Due
$2,071.75

Intorest Rate
10.000%

Total Amaount Due
1785.25

Page 8 of 11
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NAVIENT

P.0. Box 9640
Wilkas-Barre PA 187?3-9640
Navienl.com .

PRISCA O OBELEAGU ' s394
8806 CRANDALL RD

LANHAM MD 20708.1973
L N 7 3504 7377 8873
n[hu””II:!"lll“i||||lmuﬂ]"h"l|1o|dlu”l["1] llll, oan Number: 5029

March 19, 2016

Notice of loan(s) status and potentlal actions

Dear PRISCA O OBELEAGU:

Your Navient education loans have reached a critical point and are very close to default. To avold elevated coliection
activities and further damage lo your credit report, you must make acceptabla payment arrangements immediately.
Please call us toll free at 800-293-6691 today.

Unless you resolve the delinquency on your acoount belore 04/08/2016, adﬂllmna! collection options may be considered,
which may include: .

Collection Agency Referral - Your account may be referred lo a collection agency. Whi!e your account is al the
agency, elevated collection activities will take place lo recover your obﬁgatoq amcunl owed.

If your loans go into default, you may be requlmd to immediately mpay the entire balance of your loans rather
than just the monthly payyments that you have missed,

We'd prefer to work directly with you to resolve your account eurselves, rather than referring your account to a third
party. Navient account managers are avaflable to help you'resolve this today.

Please take this opportunity to call us tol} free at B00-293-6691. We're here to help you Monday-Friday 8 a.m. lo 9pm,
and Saturday 8 a.m. to 12 p.m.. ET.

Sincerely,

Navient Callections

This is an attempt to collect a debt and Infonnaﬁa:n oblained will be used for that purpose.

Datails for Loan Bumber; 5Q28:3504-7377-8673
Open Date Current Principal Interast Rate

0&/11/03 $28.6710.63 . 5.000% -

Payment Due Information: ! . L
Monthly Amount Due +* " PastDue Amount’ = Tota) Amourd Bue -
£172.55 $1.035.19 51.207.74

00008394 DGOS

07 1802718 PAGE DDOO3 OF DOOUY
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D.maﬂuu.Lnan.ﬂnmmﬁz
Open Date
08/12/04

Payment Dus information:
Monthly Amount Due
$421.08

Detalls for Loan Number:
Open Date
09:67/08

Payment Due Information:
Manthly Amount Due
$159.43

© 5029.3504-7377.8681

Currant Principal
§51.44801

+ Past Due Amount
$2,492.81

5020-3504.7377-8699

Current Principal
517,408.89

+ Past Due Amount

3544.68

Filed 02/07/18

.Intarest Rate
8.500%

Total Amount Dus
$2,913.87

Interesi Rato
100009

Total Amount Dua
$1,104M

Page 10 of 11
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- MORRIS | PALERM
A LiMrreD DIariLny CoMpaNy
751 Rockville Pike, Unit 24
Rockville, Maryland 20852
301-424-6290 (Office)
301-424-6294 (Fax)

To: NAVIENT SOLUTIONS LLC
SV: CSC Lawyers Inc.
7 ST. Paul St, Ste 820
Baltimore, MD 21202
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Clerk of the
_ _ Circuit Court
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR Prince George's County = et

{City or County)
CIVIL - NON-DOMESTIC CASE INFORMATION Rﬂﬂﬁ)ljﬁ: F9— 4 a0
DIRECTIONS Sl
Plaintiff: This Information Report must be completed and attached to the complaint filed with the
Clerk of Court unless your case is exempted from the requirement by the Chief J e@E@@@lm #31
Appeals pursuant to Rule 2-111(a).
Defendant: You must file an Information Report as required by Rule 2-323(h). «
THIS INFORMATION REPORT CANNOT BE ACCEPTED AS A PLEADING

FORM FILED BY: ®PLAINTIFF DEFENDANT  CASE NUMBER( _Q_Lr&l— qu’i;:z‘i

1o insert
CASE NAME: Obeleagu et al vs. Navient Corporation et al,
Plaintift Detfendant
PARTY'S NAME: Prisca Obelegau PHONE:

PARTY'S ADDRESS: 8806 Crandall Road, Landam ,MD, 20706
P A R T Y S ErM AL oo seeses et snee e

If represented by an attorney: .
PARTY'S ATTORNEY'S NAME: Terry E. Morris Esq. PHONE: 301-424-6290

PARTY'S ATTORNEY'S ADDRESS: 751 Rockville Pike, Suite 2A, 20852

JURY DEMAND? ElYes OONo
RELATED CASE PENDING? BYes ONo If yes, Case #(s), if known: CAL17-02210 o]

ANTICIPATED LENGTH OF TRIAL?: __ _hours .3 _ days
PLEADING TYPE
New Case: ®Original O Administrative Appeal 3 Appeal

Existing Case: O Post-Judgment 0 Amendment
If filing in an existing case, skip Case Category/ Subcategory section - go to Relief section.
IF NEW CASE: CASE CATEGORY/SUBCATEGORY (Check one box.)

TOAﬂ‘chms CJ Government PUBLIC LAW O Constructive Trust
Assaule arid Batisry {Prgél(lirl.?gtc[c.iability O Attorney Grievance O Contempt .
3 ; JBond Forfeiture Remission (J Deposition Notice
Business and Commercial b .
® Conspiracy PROPERTY O Civil Rights O Dist Ct Mtn Appeal
O} Canveriios O Adverse Possession O County/Mncpl Code/Ord (I Financial
0 A Breach of Lease (J Election Law (3 Grand Jury/Petit Ju
Defamation Det : ; : B
O False Arrest/Imiprisonment €linue CEminent Domain/Condemn. (J Miscellaneous
= P Distress/Distrain (3 Environment (3 Perpetuate Testimony/Evidence
Fraud Ejectment :
0 Lead Paint - DOB of () Forcible Entry/Detainer g Error Coram Nobis O Prod. of Dl?cuments Req.
YoungestPlt: ... . O Foreclosure Habeas Corpus 8 Receivership
SRR . (J Mandamus Sentence Transfer
Loss of Consortium O Commercial : : {1 Set Aside Deed
(J Malicious Prosecution O Residential 0 P“S‘:{““ Rights (J Special Adm. - Atty
(] Malpractice-Medical 3 Currency or Vehicle O Public I'}ﬁ)- Act Records (3 Subpoena Issue/Quash
O Malpractice-Professional O Deed of Trust ) Quarantine/lsolation O Trust Established
(J Misrepresentation g Land Installments O Writ of Certiorari g Trustee Substitution/ Remove}!
ot QU pweovwent Dok Aoy
8 Nutsance ORight of Redem ption CJADA O Peace Order
B Premises Liability 0 Statement Condo O Conspiracy EQUITY
Product Liability O Forfeiture of Property / O EEO/HR 3 fud
(J Specific Performance Personal ltem OFLSA ) Declaratory Judgment
oxic Tort O Fraudulent Conveyance (JFMLA Equitable Relie
TI'QSPSSS 0 L.andlord-'rena_nt 0 Workers' Compensalion g Injunctive Relief
CO“;?;gilgfcalh g Iﬁi ;iﬁ:,’;suen O Wrongful Termination Tl\;l{a;(ri{amus
1 Ashestos ] Ownership INDEPENDENT i
oe . s DINGS qcﬂuntmg‘
Breach O Partition/Sale in Liew ~ PROCEE O Friendly Suit
B Eg?.i ness (ﬂﬂ cF?nnémercia] g 8;1;?&&!3“’ a Assumption of Jurisdiction (J Grantor in Possession
; g = 2 (3 Authorized Sale J Maryland Insurance Administration
(Cont'd) Return of Seized Property : OM:
03 Consbn ciian 3 Right of Redemption (J Attorney Appointment Miscellancous
Debt O Tenant Holding Over O Body Attachment Issuance CJ Specific Transaction
I Fraud Commission Issuance O Structured Settlements
CC-DCM-002 (Rev. 04/2017) Page 1 of 3 EXHIBIT

tabbies
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R IF NEW OR EXISTING CASE: RELIEF (Check All that Apply) |

O Abatement O Earnings Withholding GJudgmenblnterest O Return of Property
Administrative Action 0 Enrollment O Judgment-Summary O Sale of Property

0) Appointment of Receiver O Expungement O Liability O Specific Performance

O Arbitration O Findings of Fact OOral Examination 3 Writ-Error Coram Nobis

00 Asset Determination O Foreclosure O Order O Writ-Execution

O Attachment b/f Judgment O Injunction OOwnership of Property O Writ-Garnish Property

O Cease & Desist Order (O Judgment-Affidavit O Partition of Property 0 Writ-Garnish Wages

0 Condemn Bldg O Judgment-Attorney Fees(Jpeace Order 0 Writ-Habeas Corpus

O Contempt 0O Judgment-Confessed (3 Possession g Writ-Mandamus

8 Court Costs/Fees 0 Judgment-Consent OPproduction of Records — WV N-F0ssession

O Damages-Compensatory (3 Judgment-Declaratory O Quarantine/Isolation Order

O Damages-Punitive (3 Judgment-Default OReinstatement of Emp!oyment

If you indicated Liability above, mark one of the following. This information is _,g__ an admlssmn and
may not be used for any purpose other than Track Assignment. / {

OILiability is conceded. (JLiability is not conceded, but is not seriously in dispute. I'_'le,alnl:ty is seriously in dispute.

MONETARY DAMAGES (Do not include Attorney's Fees, Inlerest, or Court Costs)

0O Under $10,000 (3 $10,000 - $30,000 0 $30,000 - $100,000 O Gver $100,000

O Medical Bills $ 0O Wage Loss $ O Property Damages $
ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION INFORMATION

Is this case appropriate for referral to an ADR process under Md. Rule 17-1017 (Check all that apply)

A. Mediation (TYes [®No C. Settlement Conference OYes &No
B. Arbitration OYes ®@No D. Neutral Evaluation OYes ®No
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

Oifa Spoken Language Interpreter is needed, check here and attach form CC-DC-041
0 If you require an accommodation for a disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act, check
here and attach form CC-DC-049
ESTIMATED LENGTH OF TRIAL
With the exception of Baltimore County and Baltimore City, please fill in the estimated LENGTH OF|

TRIAL. (Case will be tracked accordingly)
(O 1/2 day of trial or less (3 3 days of trial time
O 1 day of trial time More than 3 days of trial time
0 2 days of trial time .

BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY CASE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

For all jurisdictions, if Business and Technology track designation under Md. Rule 16-308 is requested,
attach a duplicate copy of complaint and check one of the tracks below.

3 Expedited- Trial within 7 months of (J Standard - Trial within 18 months of
Defendant's response Defendant's response

EMERGENCY RELIEF REQUESTED
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COMPLEX SCIENCE AND/OR TECHNOLOGICAL CASE
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM (ASTAR)

FOR PURPOSES OF POSSIBLE SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT TO ASTAR RESOURCES JUDGES under
Md Rule 16-302, attach a duplicate copy of complaint and check whether assignment to an ASTAR is requested.

O Expedited - Trial within 7 months of (0 Standard - Trial within 18 months of
Defendant's response Defendant's response

IF YOU ARE FILING YOUR COMPLAINT IN BALTIMORE CITY, OR BALTIMORE COUNTY,
PLEASE FILL OUT THE APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW. i

CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY (CHECK ONLY ONE)

(0 Expedited Trial 60 to 120 days from notice. Non-jury matters.
O civil-Short Trial 210 days from first answer.
3 Civil-Standard Trial 360 days from first answer.
(0 cCustom Scheduling order entered by individual judge.
(3 Asbestos Special scheduling order.
(3 Lead Paint Fill in: Birth Date of youngest plaintiff ... .
(0 Tax Sale Foreclosures  Special scheduling order.
O Mortgage Foreclosures  No scheduling order.
CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY
0 Expedited Attachment Before Judgment, Declaratory Judgment (Simple),

(Trial Date-90 days)  Administrative Appeals, District Court Appeals and Jury Trial Prayers,
Guardianship, Injunction, Mandamus.

0O Standard Condemnation, Confessed Judgments (Vacated), Contract, Employment
(Trial Date-240 days)  Related Cases, Fraud and Misrepresentation, International Tort, Motor Tort,
Other Personal Injury, Workers' Compensation Cases.

(] Extended Standard Asbestos, Lender Liability, Professional Malpractice, Serious Motor Tort or
(Trial Date-345 days)  Personal Injury Cases (medical expenses and wage loss of $100,000, expert
and out-of-state witnesses (parties), and trial of five or more days), State

Insolvency.

O Complex Class Actions, Designated Toxic Tort, Major Construction Contracts, Major
(Trial Date-450 days)  Product Liabilities, Other Complex Cases.

12/19/2017 / I

Date ignature of Counsel / Party "
751 Rockville Pike, Suite 2A Terry E. Morris Esq

Address B
Rockville _ MD 20852 rinted Name

City T State” Zip Code
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